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College Note Booh—December, 1880,

THE gradunating class of this year is the largest
on record. ;
A Glee Club has been started in the College |
under the able direction of Professor McLaren.

Mr. G. D. Bayne, B.A., has heen unanimously
appointed valedictorian in Theology, and Mr. W.
McKenzie in Arts.

Mr. G. P. H. Hitchcock, whose health is at
present imperfect, contemplates trying a change
of air among our neighbours of the great Re-
public. '

WE congratulate Rev. Thos. Nelson, graduate
of '80, upon his recent marriage, and wish him
and his bride many happy days in the Manse of
Dunbar.

WE also congratulate the people of Euphrasia,
Ont., upon having secured as their pastor the Rev.
Jas. F. McLaren (graduate and gold medallist in
Theology of *&0).

THE Rev. J. R. Macleod, graduate of 78,
Kingsbury and Brompton Gore, has been pre-
sented by his congregation with a fine sleigh,
whip, bells, and a valuable fur coat.

THE Rev. J.J. Cochrane, M.A., Thornton, Ont,
(graduate of '74), had his manse invaded by a
“surprise party” on the 7th inst. They read him
—not a lecture, but a complimentary address.

Ox Fricay evening, the 3rd inst., the Rev.John
Munro, B.A., graduate of *79, Manotick, was pre-

sented with an address and a fur overcoat from
the people of the South Gloucester section of his

congregation.

Rev. Telesphore Brouillette, graduate of 74,
has been inducted pastor in Laguerre, Que.
He has done much servicz among the French
population of Stellarton. N.S,, and will, in his
charge, have access to his fellow countrymen.

THE Reading Room is better supplied than
heretofore with English and French Reviews,

Periodicals and Dailies. Let us now have oneor two
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standard German Reviews and o few of the Mis-
sionary papers that are still absent from our tables.

WE are glad to learn that Mr. Jas. McFarland’s
health is much improved in Chicago. He left
here for Colorado last Oectober, but found his
health sufficiently improved on the way to enable
him to remain in Chicago and attend lectures in

the Presbyterion Theological Seminary there.
He sends greetings “to all the boys.”

THE Rev. D. L. McCrae, graduate of "79, St.
Matthew’s Church, Osnabruck, was lately pre-
sented by the Pleasant Valley portion of his

charge with a costly fur coat, accompanied by an
affectionate address. This is another of the many
valuable gifts of ‘which Mr McCrae has been the
recipient siance his settlement in Osnabruck.

MRr. Henry Morton, 375 Notre Dame street, a
few months ago bound in the finest style, at his
own expense, the four large volumes of the Codex
Siraiticus. He is now doing a similar work to the

Codex Alexandrinus, which was given to the library
by the Rev. Jas. Coull, Valleyfield. Both these fac
similes are kept in a beautiful revolving walnut
stand, the gift of Messrs. Tees & Son, Bonaven-
ture street.

TRE shelves of our Library have been lately
enriched by the valuable gift from the Rev. Dr.
Cochrane, Brantford, Ont., of the Weekly Review,
London, England, from its commencement in
1862 to the present date. These volumes are
handsomely bound. The doctor has also ex-
pressed his good-will to our students by present-
ing to each a copy of his well-known Parochial
Sermons, entitled, “ The Heavenly Vision.”

ON Tuesday evening, the Tth inst, the Carp
branch of the congregations of Carp and Kinburn
presented their pastor, the Rev. J. W. Penman,
graduate of 79, with a handsome new cutter and
an elegant set of buffalo robes, in token of their
appreciation of his labours since he came among
them. During the past eight months fifty mem-
bers have beon added. The Kinburn branch of

the congregation have built a commodious
church, costing $2,000.




